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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Friday, August 05, 2011 3:34 PM
'glabe@nytimes.com’

'contact@judicialcompensation.ny.gov'; nconfess@nytimes.com; 'vdoyle@nysba.org’;

'Stewart. Aaron@aporter.com’; '.kelmachter@fuchsberg.com’; 'mmaney@hancocklaw.com’;
'hherrera@nassaubar.org’; 'rmaldonado@balberpickard.com’; 'arothstein@nycbar.org’;
'ekocienda@nycbar.org’; James Tallon Jr. (jtallon@uhfnyc.org); Kathryn S. Wylde
(kwylde@pfnyc.org); Mark Mulholland (mmulholland@rmfpc.com); Richard Cotton
(rick.cotton@nbcuni.com); Robert Fiske Jr. (robert.fiske@davispolk.com); William C. Thompson
Jr. (wthompson@sbsco.com); William Mulrow (william.mulrow@blackstone.com); 'Editorial
Board'; 'James Barron'; ‘Metro Desk'; 'Michael Powell’; 'Daniel Wise'; 'Editor-in-Chief Kris Fischer'

Setting the Record Straight: Ensuring that the Public & NY's Judicial Compensation Commission
are Not Misled by NYT's Reporting & Editorializing about "Judicial Attrition" & the Purportedly
Insufficient Pay of NYS Judges

Attachments: 8-5-11-Itr-to-glaberson-nyt.pdf; 7-6-11-foil-sent-to-nyt.pdf; 7-22-1 1-oca-response-to-foil.pdf; 6-13-

11-email-with-foil. pdf; nylawyer—salaries—by-county.pdf



